

ENERGY media update

From: "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>
To: "@OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management" <opo-mediarelationsandissuesmgmt@msgov.gov.on.ca>
Cc: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 16 May 2017 17:51:26 -0400

Hi all,

Only one agency media call to report (below). No calls for MO. Tomorrow morning we'll be speaking with AM640 on legislation introduction and the FHP – it's a rescheduled interview from Friday. Paul Bliss is also considering doing a story on the Napanee and Green Electron plants – the status of the plants coming online, the cost to ratepayers, etc. He reached out to IESO and they provided the following messages:

- As of March 21, 2017, the Green Electron Power Plant has completed all of the Market Registration requirements and is now able to produce electricity and participate in the electricity market.
- Green Electron was dispatched on March 27 but has not been dispatched since.
- **Green Electron has completed all of the Market Registration requirements and is now able to operate in the electricity market and provide energy. At this time, the IESO is reviewing the status of the contract. Its status will be updated on our Active Generator Contract List, which is available on our website (we committed to sending him an update as soon as it is updated).**
- **Greenfield South has a total generating capability of 325 MW.**
- **Napanee GS is currently under construction and has a milestone commercial operation date of December 31, 2018.**

Paul has said he will follow up before next steps, but we will be prepping some messaging tomorrow morning regardless.

Let us know if you have any questions.

C.

Agencies: 1 inquiry

Agency: OEB

Topic : Hydro One application to buy Orillia Power

Reporter & Outlet : Patrick Bales, Orillia Packet & Times

Response Type : OEB spokesperson

Reporter's Questions:

Looking for more information Hydro One's application to the OEB to purchase Orillia Power.

Response:

TBD

Colin Nikolaichuk | Press Secretary
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416-325-2690 C: 647-504-4928
colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca